

1 * * * Translated Department of Motor Vehicle

2 Documents and Use of Interpreters * * *

3 Sec. A. 2019 Acts and Resolves No. 60, Sec. 34(b) is amended to read:

4 (b) Secs. 23 (written forms) and 24 (examination required) shall take effect
5 on ~~July 1~~ October 1, 2020.

6 * * * Learner's Permits; Photographs * * *

7 Sec. B. 23 V.S.A. § 617(e) is amended to read:

8 (e)(1) A learner's permit, which is not a learner's permit for the operation
9 of a motorcycle, shall contain a photograph or imaged likeness of the ~~person~~
10 individual if the permit is obtained in person. The photographic learner's
11 permit shall be available at ~~a location~~ locations designated by the
12 Commissioner. ~~A person~~

13 (2) An individual issued a permit under this subsection ~~that contains an~~
14 ~~imaged likeness~~ may renew his or her permit by mail. ~~Except that a renewal~~
15 ~~by or online, but~~ a permit holder who ~~is required~~ chooses to have a photograph
16 or imaged likeness under this subsection must ~~be made~~ renew in person so that
17 an updated imaged likeness of the ~~person~~ individual is obtained ~~no~~ not less
18 often than once every ~~eight~~ nine years.